Republic of tlje Philippines - ] 15148

Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE MAY 17 202

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

b/ng*s
FROM: LYNN G. M&DOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 33, S. 2024 RE:
CLUSTERED DISTRICT MASS TRAINING OF TEACHERS ON THE
MATATAG CURRICULUM

DATE: May 16, 2024

Please be informed of the additional details for Division Memorandum No. 33, s.
2024 titled “Clustered District Mass Training of Teachers on the MATATAG Curriculum”
specifically on the identified trainers and PMT members, to wit:

: NAME DESIGNATION LEARNING AREA
1. Carl Angelo Lasac Trainer Grade 7 English
; Grade 7 Araling
2. Lovely Rose Q. Jardeleza Trainer .
Panlipunan
3. Vilma Q. Fajardo Documenter/Secretariat Grade 1 (Cluster 3)
. . . Grade 4/7
4. Anita D. Opis M&E Monitor Araling Panlipunan
5. Dr. Gina Mapacpac M&E Monitor Grade 4/7 Mathematics
’ Kindergarten
6. Apollo R. Pernia PMT (Cluster 3)
: Kindergarten
7. 'Donwency R. Monterozo Documenter (Cluster 3)
8. Lorelie P. Sadiwa M&E Monitor Grade 7 TLE

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain
official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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